o FRESNO REGIONAL
fﬂ WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD
Fresno Regional
s, el Special Adult Council
el R AT November 16, 2017 @ 2:00 p.m.

Workforce Connection - Manchester Center
3302 N. Blackstone, Room 209
Fresno, CA 93726

Mission Statement: To procure, oversee, evaluate, and continuously improve a One-Stop system that provides employers with
qualified job seekers and a means by which job seekers are able to achieve self-sufficiency.

PLEASE TURN OFF CELL PHONE OR PUT IT ON VIBRATE
ROLL CALL
AGENDA CHANGES: REMOVAL OF ITEMS OR EMERGENCY ADDITIONS
ABSTENTIONS/RECUSALS/DISCLOSURE OF POTENTIAL CONFLICTS OF INTEREST
COMMITTEE CHAIR/STAFF COMMENTS

PUBLIC COMMENTS
ltem# Description Presenter Enclosure Action Page #
15 May 18, 2017, Adult Council Meeting Minutes Konczal Yes Approve 4
2. Ratification of New Adult Council Member Konczal Yes Recommend 9
to Ratify

Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board Outstanding ;

3. Achicysment Award Stogbauer Yes Information 10
Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act Adult and BésoHitishd

4, Dislocated Worker Carryover Funding Recommendations for ~ Stogbauer Yes t6 Atibiays 11
Program Year 2017-2018 PP
Transfer of Dislocated Worker Program Funds to the Adult Recommend

5. Program Staghalier Yes to Approve 19
Fourth Quarter On-the-Job Training Report for Program Year Recommend

6. 2016-2017 Stogbauer Yes to Accept 20
First Quarter On-the-Job Training Report for Program Year Recommend

7. 2017-2018 Stogbauer Yes to Accept 21
Fourth Quarter Local Performance Results Report for Recommend

8. Program Year 2016-2017 Stoghauer res to Accept 22
First Quarter Local Performance Results Report for Recommend

e Program Year 2017-2018 Sloghausr ves to Accept ee
Fourth Quarter Providers of Services’ Monitoring Report for . Recommend

L Program Year 2016-2017 Nl Ves to Accept L

ACCOMMODATIONS FOR PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES

Disabled individuals who need special assistance to attend or participate in this meeting may request assistance by contacting the
Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board, at 2125 Kern Street, Suite 208, Fresno, California, or by calling (559) 490-7100.
Every effort will be made to reasonably accommodate individuals with disabilities by making meeting materials available in alternative
formats. Requests for assistance should be made at least two (2) working days in advance of the meeting.




item# Description Presenter Enclosure Action Page #

First Quarter Providers of Services’ Monitoring Report for . Recommend

. Program Year 2017-2018 DeWitt Yes.- to Accept 37

12 Fourth Quarter Providers of Services' Customer Complaint DeWitt Yes Recommend 40
Report for Program Year 2016-2017 to Accept
First Quarter Providers of Services’ Customer Complaint - - Recommend

13. Report for Program Year 2017-2018 Dewitt Yes to Accept 42
Fourth Quarter Job Seeker Customer Satisfaction Report for . Recommend

14. Program Year 2016-2017 DeWitt Yes to Accept 44
First Quarter Job Seeker Customer Satisfaction Report for . Recommend

15. Program Year 2017-2018 DeWitt Yes to Accept 41

16. Employer Customer Satisfaction DeWitt Yes [nformation 50
Fourth Quarter Adult and Dislocated Worker Demographics . nf i :

17. Report for Program Year 2016-2017 Gites Yes fiormation 52
First Quarter Aduit and Dislocated Worker Demegraphics L Inf i

8. Report for Program Year 2017-2018 Gites Yes niormation 61

19.  One-Stop Report Package Giles Yes Information 70

20.  Agenda ttems for January 25, 2018, Meeting Konczal No Discussion --

21. Meeting Feedback Konczal No Discussion -



Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board
Adult Council

2017 Attendance Roster

Special Special

Meeting Meeting

1/26/17 4/27117 5/18/16 7127117 10/26/17 11/8/17
Bumatay XX XX -- XX XX
Hensley** XX XX P XX XX
Olivares XX XX P XX XX
Richards XX XX A XX XX
Watkins XX XX -- XX XX

* = Chairperson

** = \ice Chairperson

P = Present

A = Absent

-- = Not a Ratified Member at Time of Meeting
XX = Meeting Cancelled :




AGENDA ITEM: 1

FRESNO REGIONAL

MEETING DATE: November 8, 2017

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

ACTION: APPROVE

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 « Fresno, CA 93721 « (559) 490-7100 » Fax (559) 490-7199 » www.workforce-connection.com

TO: Adult Council
FROM: Blake Konczal, Executive Director

SUBJECT: May 18, 2017, Adult Council Meeting Minutes

INFORMATION:

Approve the minutes of the May 18, 2017, Adult Council mesting.

ATTACHMENT:

May 18, 2017, Adult Council Meeting Minutes



B

ATTACHMENT
FRESNO REGIONAL
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

Fresno Regjonal
Workforce
Development Board _ Special Adult Council Meeting

A prond porar of Amaricay

Job Certer of Calformi™ returk

May 18, 2017

SUMMARY MINUTES

The meeting was called to order at 2:32 p.m.

ROLL CALL: PRESENT- Jeff Hensley and Joe Olivares
"ABSENT - ~ Tom Richards
AGENDA CHANGES: None

ABSTENTIONS/RECUSALS/
DISCLOSURES OF POTENTIAL
CONFLICTS OF INTEREST:

: None

CHAIR/STAFF REPORT: None

PUBLIC COMMENTS: None

Item  Description/Action Taken

1. May 19, 2016, Adult Council Meeting Minutes
OLIVARES/HENSLEY — APPROVED THE MAY 19, 2016, ADULT COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES.

2. Items Referred from Other Committees
There were no items referred by other Committees.

3. Ratification of New Adult Council Members
Blake Konczal, Executive Director, Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB), stated
that Director Raine Bumatay and Sherri Watkins have expressed interest in becoming members of the
Adult Council. Director Hensley requested that the Adult Council vote to recommend that the FRWDB
ratify the appointment at the June 7, 2017, meeting.
OLIVARES/HENSLEY — RECOMMENDED THAT THE FRWDB RATIFY RAINE BUMATAY AND
SHERRI WATKINS AS NEW ADULT COUNCIL MEMBERS (UNANIMOUS).

4. Adult and Dislocated Worker One-Stop Operator Contract Awards for Program Year 2017-2018

Phyllis Stogbauer, Deputy Director of Program Services, FRWDB, presented the Adult and Dislocated
Worker One-Stop Operator Contract Awards for Program Year (PY) 2017-2018. Ms. Stogbauer
explained that the procurement for the current Adult and Dislocated Worker One-Stop Operators
contracts stipulated a maximum five (5) year contract period, which ends June 30, 2018. The
Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA), however, mandated that the One- Stop Operator(s)
be procured every four (4) years.

The Request for Proposal (RFP) was released on February 3, 2017 with two (2) bidders’ conferences
on February 8, 2017, and February 14, 2017. Only one (1) proposal was received for the Urban and
West Service Delivery Areas (SDA), and two (2) proposals received for the East SDA prior to the
deadline date. As outlined in the RFP, competitive procurement requires that at least three (3)
responsive proposals are received in each of the SDAs by the submission deadline date. Therefore,
the procurement was declared a failed competition. 5



The proposals needed to meet a minimum overall rating score of 70 points. A rating team scored each
of the proposals and based on the scoring, recommended contracts be awarded in each of the SDAs
as follows: Urban: Central Labor Council Partnership, East: Proteus, Inc. and West: West Hills
Community Coliege District.

OLIVARES/HENSLEY — RECOMMENDED THAT THE FRWDB APPROVE ADULT AND
DISLOCATED WORKER ONE-STOP OPERATOR CONTRACT AWARDS FOR PROGRAM YEAR
2017-2018. (UNANIMOUS)

Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act Adult and Dislocated Worker Funding
Recommendation for Program Year 2017-2018

Mr. Konczal stated that the California Employment Development Department released the WIOA
formula allocations for PY 2017-2018. The FRWDB received an overall decrease of eight percent (8%)
compared to the allocations received in PY 2016-2017.

Approval of the recommended funding will result in the following: a three percent {(3%) carryover to PY
2018-2019; an allocation of 30% of total award for training: an eight percent (8%) decrease in FRWDB
Program Administration, Program and Information Technology Support, Business Services Center and
One-Stop contract services; a decrease in the Urban One-Stop contractor budget by an additional
$225,000; an increase in the One-Stop site budgets in the amount of $225,000; a decrease of the
Supportive Services pool by 17%; and the allocation maintains the minimum funding level of $500,000
annually for the rural One-Stop Provider of Services.

The allocation was an estimate, and if there are any changes FRWDB staff will provide revised
allocations for the Adult Council’s approval at the July 27, 2017, Adult Council meeting.

OLIVARES/HENSLEY — RECOMMENDED THAT THE FRWDB APPROVE THE WORKFORCE
INNOVATION AND OPPORTUNITY ACT ADULT AND DISLOCATED WORKER FUNDING
RECOMMENDATION FOR PROGRAM YEAR 2017-2018. (UNANIMOUS) :

Fresno County Workforce Investment Act Adult and Dislocated Worker Program Performance
Report for Program Year 2015-2016

Mr. Konczal presented the Fresno County Workforce Investment Act Adult and Dislocated Worker
Program Performance Report for PY 2015-2016. Mr. Konczal explained that each year the State of
California reports Local Workforce Investment Area performance as mandated by the United States
Department of Labor, and that new goals are negotiated each year. Mr. Konczal added that the results
indicated that the Service Providers had successfully achieved all of the mandated goals for that fiscal
year.

OLIVARES/HENSLEY — RECONMMENDED THAT THE FRWDB ACCEPT THE FRESNC COUNTY
WORKFORCE [INVESTMENT ACT ADULT AND DISLOCATED WORKER PROGRAM
PERFORMANCE REPORT FOR PROGRAM YEAR 2015-2016. {UNANIMOUS)

Third Quarter On-the-Job Training Reports for Program Year 2016-2017

Ms. Stogbauer presented the Third Quarter On-the-Job Training (OJT) Report for PY 2016-2017. Ms.
Stogbauer announced that there was one (1) unsuccessful OJT completion in the third quarter. Ms.
Stogbauer briefly went over the process of the OJTs for the new members, as well as how the OJT
process has changed over the past ten (10) years.

OLIVARES/HENSLEY — RECOMMENDED THAT THE FRWDB ACCEPT THE THIRD QUARTER
ON-THE-JOB TRAINING REPORTS FOR PROGRAM YEAR 2016-2017. (UNANIMOUS)

Third Quarter Local Performance Results Report for Program Year 2016-2017

Ms. Stogbauer presented the Third Quarter Local Performance Results Report for PY 2016-2017. Ms.
Stogbauer went over each graph and explained that in some cases the expenditures were low, but that
FRWDB staff is not worried because the expenditures will be carried over into the next fiscal year. A
new graph was recently added called the 'Adult and Dislocated Placement and Credential Rate.” This
graph tracks when an individual has completed a vocational training.



10.

11.

12.

13.

OLIVARES/HENSLEY — RECOMMENDED THAT THE FRWDB ACCEPT THE THIRD QUARTER
L.OCAL PERFORMANCE RESULTS REPORT FOR PROGRAM YEAR 2016-2017. {UNANIMOUS)

Fourth Quarter Providers of Services’ Monitoring Reports for Program Year 201 5-2016

Stephen DeWitt, Quality Systems Manager, FRWDB, presented the Fourth Quarter Providers of
Services' Monitoring Report for PY 2015-2016. Mr. DeWitt stated that there were no fiscal findings,
and FRWDB staff had no issues or concerns.

Director Hensley asked if FRWDB staff could explain what the Veterans program entails. Mr. Konczal
replied that special grant money was received to train veterans in the building trades to become
apprentices. The program started in Fresno county, and has since spread to all eight (8) counties from
San Joaquin to Kern county. Mr. Konczal added that there has been positive feedback from everyone
who has worked with the veterans.

OLIVARES/HENSLEY — RECOMMENDED THAT THE FRWDB ACCEPT THE FOURTH QUARTER
PROVIDERS OF SERVICES' MONITORING REPORT FOR PROGRANM YEAR 2015-2016.
(UNANIMOUS)

First, Second and Third Quarters Providers of Services’ Monitoring Reports for Program Year

2016-2017

Mr. DeWitt presented the First, Second and Third Quarters Providers of Services’ Monitoring Report for
PY 2016-2017. Mr. DeWitt was pleased to report that there were no findings.

OLIVARES/HENSLEY — RECOMMENDED THAT THE FRWDB ACCEPT THE FIRST, SECOND AND
THIRD QUARTERS PROVIDERS OF SERVICES’ MONITORING REPORTS FOR PROGRAM YEAR
2016-2017. (UNANIMOUS)

Fourth Quarter Providers of Services’ Customer Complaint Report for Program Year 2015-2016

Mr. DeWitt presented the Fourth Quarter Providers of Services’ Customer Complaint Report for PY
2015-2016 and stated that no complaints were received in the fourth quarter.

OLIVARES/HENSLEY — RECOMMENDED THAT THE FRWDB ACCEPT THE FOURTH QUARTER
PROVIDERS OF SERVICES' CUSTOMER COMPLAINT REPORT FOR PROGRAM YEAR 2015-
2016. (UNANIMOUS)

First, Second and Third Quarters Providers of Services’ Customer Complaint Report for
Program Year 2016-2017

Mr. DeWitt presented the First, Second and Third Quarters Providers of Services’ Customer Complaint
Report for PY 2016-2017. Mr. DeWitt stated that one (1) complaint was received in the second
quarter, but the issue was resolved fairly quickly.

OLIVARES/HENSLEY - RECOMMENDED THAT THE FRWDB ACCEPT THE FIRST, SECOND AND
THIRD QUARTERS PROVIDERS OF SERVICES' CUSTOMER COMPLAINT REPORT FOR
PROGRAM YEAR 2016-2017. (UNANIMOUS) .

Job Seeker Customer Satisfaction

Mr. DeWitt presented the Job Seeker Customer Satisfaction Report. Mr. DeWitt explained that the first
page was the Basic Career Services survey, which reflects the resource room as well as everything up
to enrollment. The second page was the Placement Satisfaction survey that was completed at pre-exit
of the program. Mr. DeWitt noted that the satisfaction level is trending upwards.

Director Hensley pointed out that the number of surveys had really increased over the years, and that
the comments received are helpful to the program.

OLIVARES/HENSLEY - RECOMMENDED THAT THE FRWDB ACCEPT THE JOB SEEKER
SATISFACTION REPORT. (UNANIMOUS)



14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

Employer Customer Satisfaction

Mr. DeWitt presented the Employer Customer Satisfaction Report as an information item. Mr. DeWitt
stated that the report reflects employer customer satisfaction and that the FRWDB received a 4.8 out of
5 rating from employer customers. The report will be presented at the next Business and Industry
Committee meeting as a 'Recommend to Accept’ item.

This was an information item.

Third Quarter Adult and Dislocated Worker Demographics Report for Program Year 2016-2017

Tim Giles, Deputy Director of Information Systems, FRWDB, presented the Third Quarter Adult and
Dislocated Demographics Report for PY 2016-2017. Mr. Giles stated that the report was broken down
by enrollments based on gender, age, ethnicity and barriers to employment.

This was an information item. -

Third Quarter One-Stop Report Package

Mr. Giles presented the Third Quarter One-Stop Report Package which included the Monthly New
Customer Trend Report, the Monthly Repeat Customer Trend Report, and the Partner Referral Report

This was an information item.

Agenda ltems for July 27, 2017, Meeting

Mr. Konczal reminded the Adult Council that if they have any items to be added to the agenda for the
July 27, 2017 meeting, to send their items to FRWDB staff at least a two (2) weeks before the meeting.

Meeting Feedback

Director Hensley commented to the Adult Council that FRWDB staff is great about answering any
questions the Council may have about the agenda packet items. Mr. Konczal added that at the
FRWDB meetings, colleagues can turn to the Adult Council members to get answers as to what
happened in the meetings, whereas this doesn’'t always happen at other WDB meetings where staff
mainly answers the questions that are asked.

The meeting adjourned at 3:18 p.m.



AGENDA ITEM: 2

FRESNO REGIONAL

MEETING DATE: November 8, 2017
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD |, ———

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 » Fresno, CA 93'721 + (659) 490-7100 « Fax {559) 490-7199 » www.workforce-connection.com

TO: Adult Council

FROM: Blake Konczal, Executive Director

SUBJECT: Ratification of New Adult Council Member

RECONMMENDATION:

Recommend that the Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB) ratify the appointment of
FRWDB Director David Mercer to the Adult Council.

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

Director Mercer is the District Representative of the Operating Engineers Lacal 3 and has expressed
interest in joining the Adult Council.

Article VI “Committees” of the FRWDB Bylaws indicates that committee chairs shall designate their
committee members and present-them to the Local Board for ratification.



AGENDA ITEM: 3

FRESNO REGIONAL

MEETING DATE: November 8, 2017

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

ACTION: INFORMATION

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 « Fresno, CA 93721 « (559} 490-7100 « Fax (559) 430-7199 » www.workforce-connection.com

TO: Adult Council
FROM: Phyllis Stogbauer, Deputy Director of Program Services

SUBJECT: Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board Outstanding Achievement Award

- INFORMATION:

The Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board Adult Participant Cutstanding Achievement Award
for the Third Quarter has been awarded to Angel McCurn.

A video presentation will be provided at the meeting.

10



AGENDA ITEM: 4

FRESNO REGIONAL

MEETING DATE: November 8, 2017
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD |, A—
APPROVE

2125 Kern Sireel, Suite 208 « Fresno, CA 93721 = {659} 490-7100 » Fax (559) 490-7199 « www.workforce-connection.com

TO: Adult Coundil
FROM: Phyllis Stogbauer, Deputy Director of Program Services

SUBJECT: Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act Adult and Dislocated Worker Carryover
Funding Recommendations for Program Year 2017-2018

RECOMMENDATION:

Recommend that the Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB) approve the allocation
of additional Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) Adult and Dislocated Worker funds for
Program Year (PY) 2017-2018 in the amount of $989,990 and the PY 2016-2017 unobligated carryover
funds in the amount of $819,611, as outlined below.

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

The Employment Development Department (EDD), Workforce Services Division, released estimated
WIOA formula allocations for PY 2017-2018 on February 8, 2017. The FRWDB received $8,106,097,
which was allocated by the FRWDB at the June 7, 2017, meeting. Then on June 27, 2017, EDD
released the revised allocations, which increased the estimated award by $989,990, bringing the total
allocation of Adult and Dislocated Worker funds for PY 2017-2018 to $9,096,087.

The Fiscal closeout for Program Year 2016-2017 has been finalized. The WIOA Adult and Dislocated
Worker programs have a total of $2,585,891 of carryover funds, a difference of $819,611 from the initial
estimated amount.

FRWDB staff recommends that the Adult Council approve the proposed revised budget allocations for
the additional funding and carryover funds as outlined in Attachment Il. Approval of the recommended
funding allocations will result in the following:

e Increases carryover for PY 2018-2019 by $29,420, to maintain the three percent (3%) allocation
of total funding.

¢ Increases current plan year 2017-2018 training pool by $296,987 to meet the minimum 30%
training allocation as mandated by the State of California.

o Allocates an additional reserve of $879,5688 of unexpended training funds from PY 2016-2017 to
ensure full expenditure of mandated training funds.

» Decreases the Supportive Service pool by $100,000.

s Allocates $100,000 for Soft Skills upgrade training.

o Aliocates $45,000 to the Fresnc County Public Defender’s office for a pilot program. This program
will assist Job Seekers in filing legal documents to assist them in addressing legal barriers to
employment, i.e., criminal record expungements and back child support payments.

e Consolidates the One-Stop Marketing budget and adds additional marketing funds into the One-
Stop Sites budget.

¢ Consolidates all FAWIC staffing and operational cost from One-Stop Sites budget into the FAWIC
Administration and Program Suppeort budget.

11



FISCAL IMPACT:

Approval of this item will allocate an additional $989,990 of WIOA Adult and Dislocated Worker funds and
$819,611 of unobligated carryover funds. The $1,780,181 will be allocated to contracts and budgets, and

places $29,420 into carryover for PY 2018-2019.

ATTACHNENTS:

ATTACHMENT |: EDD Information Notice WSIN 16-37, WIOA Formula Planning Estimate Aliocations for

PY 17-18
ATTACHMENT Il: EDD Information Notice WSIN 16-60, WIOA Formula Allocations for PY 17-18

ATTACHMENT lil: WIOA Adult and Dislocated Worker Allocations Spreadsheet for PY 2017-2018

12



ATTACHMENT |

Employnienl

Development E g\g @ @ Ei% Eiﬁ i:% Eﬁv E @ N N @ T C E

¥ Department
State nf Callfornia
Workforce Services

Date: Februiary 8, 2017 Explratlon Date: 03/08/2019  Number: WSINiG-37

WIOA FORMULA PLANNING ESTIMATE ALLOCATIONS — PY 17-18

This provides Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIQA) Title | formula estimate
allocations for each Local Worldforce Development Area {Local Area), for the Adult, Youth, and
Dislocated Worker funding streams for Program Year (PY) 2017-18. These allocations are based
on the estimated allotment levels issued by the U.S, Department of Labor, Employment and
Training Administration to the states in Training and Employment Guidance Letter 14-16, dated
January 13, 2017. These allotment fevels are provided as an estimate for planning purposes and
will change hased on the enacted PY 2017 full-year appropriation expected in April 2017. The
planning estimates in this notice can provide Local Areas with a general idea of how their
funding will change in PY 2017, assuming there are no major increases or decreases enacted by

Congress.

The WIOA prescribes a specific method to calculate sub-state hold harmiess levels. These hold
harmless provisions were established to help mitigate year-to-year volatility in funding ievels.
Under WIOA, hold harmiess provisions ensure that each Local Area receives no less than 80
percent of their average percentage share from the two prior years. The Local Areas that
recelve more than 100 percent of their average percentage share from the previous two years
will be proportionately reduced by the amount of total funding necessary to ensure that all
Local Areas receive at least 90 percent of their average percentage share from the two prior

years.

The allotment to California and the amounts available for the formula allocation to its Local
Areas are [isted below. Attachment 1 reflects the total amount Local Areas will receive for each
of the funding streams for PY 17-18. Additionally, Attachment 2 provides a breakdown of how
each of the three funding streams is allocated.

Total Federal
Allotinent

Youth Program $123,092,430 $104,628,566

Actuit Program $118,028,427 $100,324,163
Dislocated Worker Program $152,634,373 $91,580,625

The EDD Is an equal opportunity employer/program. Auxifiory alds and services ore availoble upon request to individuols with disabllities. I

Page 1 of 2 69:187

13




If you have any guestions, please contact Laura Caputo from the Financial Management Unit at
Laura.Caputo@edd.ca.gov or by phone at 916-653-9150,

/S/ JAMME L. GUTIERREZ, Chief
Central Office Workforce Services Division

Attachment is available on the internet:

1. Youth, Adult, and Dislocated Worker Activities Program Estimate Allotments
2. WIOA Estimate Funding SFY 17-18

Page 2 of 2

14




ATTACHMENT i

>
CP.

EDD% INFORMATION NOTICE

S Date: June 27, 2017  Expiration Date: 07/27/2017  Number: WSIN16-60
Workforce Services dre e p n Date: 07/27/ umber

WIOA FORMULA ALLOCATIONS - PY 17-18

The Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) formula fund allocations for each Local
Workforce Development Area (Local Areas), for the Adult, Youth, and Dislocated Worker (DW)
funding streams for Program Year (PY) 2017-18, have been released. These allocations are
based on the allotments issued by the U.S. Department of Labor (DOL) to the states (refer to
DOL Training and Employment Guidance Letter (TEGL) 27-16, dated June 09, 2017).

The WIOA prescribes a specific method to calculate sub-state hold harmless levels for DW
Program funds. As a result, there is an alignment in the WIOA hold harmless provisions across
the Adult, Youth, and DW programs. These hold harmless provisions were established to help
mitigate year-to-year volatility in funding levels. Under the WIOA, hold harmless provisions
ensure that each area receives no less than 90 percent of their average percentage share from
the two prior years. The local areas that receive more than 100 percent of their average
percentage share from the previous two years will be proportionately reduced by the amount
of total funding necessary to ensure that all local areas receive at least 90 percent of their
average percentage share from the two prior years.

Please be aware that this notice is being issued for planning and budgeting purposes only
because the state has not yet received the federal Notice of Award (NOA) for any of the
funding streams. Once the NOA has been received, Youth allocations will be released to Local
Areas immediately. The Adult and DW allocations will be released as soon as we receive federal
and state spending authority for these funds.

The allotment to California and the amounts available for the formula allocation to the local
areas are listed below. Attachment 1 reflects the total amount local areas will receive for each
of the funding streams during the PY 17-18. Additionally, Attachment 2 provides a breakdown
of how each of the three funding streams is allocated.

Amount Available for

PY 2017-18 Title | Total Federal Allotment Formula Allocation
Adult Program $117,464,601 599,844,911
Youth Program $122,708,017 $104,301,815
Dislocated Worker Program $151,913,910 $91,148,347

The EDD is an equal opportunity employer/program. Auxiliary aids and services are available upon request to individuals with disabilities.

Page 1 of 2 69:45

15




Youth allotments to the states will be issued in one sum with an April 1, 2017, effective date
under grant code 301.

If you have any questions about this notice, please contact Laura Caputo at
Laura.Caputo@edd.ca.gov or by phone at 916-653-9150.

/S/ JAIME L. GUTIERREZ, Chief
Central Office Workforce Services Division

Attachments are available on the internet:

1. Youth, Adult, and Dislocated Worker Activities Program Allocations
2. WIOA Funding SFY 2017-18

Page 2 of 2

16



Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act
Youth, Adult, and Dislocated Worker Activities Program Allocations

Program Year 2017-18

Round 1 Round 2
Dislocated Dislocated

Local Area Youth Adult Worker Adult Worker Grand Total

Alameda $1,578,957 $189,069 $318,832 51,295,681 51,698,765 55,081,304
Anaheim City $771,661 594,497 $99,712 $647,584 $531,278 $2,144,732
Contra Costa 51,462,809 $184,035 5289,608 $1,261,186 51,543,058 54,740,656
Foothill $539,933 $71,033 $80,922 $486,786 5431,161 51,609,835
Fresno $5,104,062 $615,194 5673,977 54,215,904 $3,591,012 514,200,149
Golden Sierra $891,045 $111,006 $167,803 5760,720 $894,070 52,824,644
Humboldt 5340,824 $37,963 543,828 $260,162 5233,520 $916,297
Imperial 52,253,775 $282,154 $341,524 51,933,593 51,819,672 56,630,718
Kern, Inyo, Mono 54,733,093 $580,121 $640,728 53,975,549 $3,413,858 $13,343,349
Kings 5706,557 599,939 595,787 $684,877 $510,361 52,097,521
Los Angeles 510,354,267 51,262,710 51,201,428 58,653,298 $6,401,320 §27,873,023
Los Angeles City 513,304,252 51,641,240 $1,339,025 511,247,341 $7,134,460 534,666,318
Madera 5717,894 592,512 564,952 $633,979 $505,912 52,045,249
Mendocino $213,735 $27,609 531,397 $189,203 $167,287 $629,231
Merced $1,490,188 $179,850 $203,332 $1,232,504 $1,083,372 $4,189,246
Monterey 51,691,875 $217,547 5319,203 $1,490,841 $1,700,742 $5,420,208
Mother Lode $387,028 557,393 558,725 $393,311 5312,890 $1,209,347
NCC 51,139,866 $134,940 5162,858 $924,739 5867,723 $3,230,126
NoRTEC 52,409,764 $295,242 5314,173 $2,023,282 51,673,942 $6,716,403
North Bay $668,246 593,245 5126,140 $639,003 $672,085 52,198,719
NOVA-San Mateo 51,392,728 $179,393 5288,793 $1,229,372 51,538,719 $4,629,005
Oakland City 61,293,484 $162,061 5149,875 51,110,598 $798,550 53,514,568
Orange $2,948,268 $348,796 $628,483 $2,390,287 53,348,618 $9,664,452
Pacific Gateway $1,751,989 $203,059 5169,039 $1,391,558 S3900,658 54,416,303
Richmond City $340,178 $45,335 538,052 $310,680 $202,745 5936,990
Riverside 56,432,195 5$788,413 $885,180 55,402,965 54,716,325 518,225,078
Sacramento $3,695,179 $448,240 $511,382 53,078,624 52,724,692 510,459,117
San Benito $206,482 $24,858 533,580 5170,354} $178,916 $614,190
San Bernardino $5,796,594 $699,962 §722,738 54,796,816 53,851,081 515,867,241
San Diego $6,869,887 S800,496 51,016,361 55,485,771 $5,415,267 519,587,782
San Francisco $1,165,054 $163,7086 5248,885 $1,121,871 51,326,082 54,025,598
San Joaquin 52,986,903 5356,154)- 5393,105 52,440,710 $2,094,503 58,271,375
San Jose - Silicon Valley 62,221,198 $267,257 $357,542 51,831,500 $1,905,016 56,582,513
San Luis Obispo 5598,863 $58,545 574,935 $401,208 $399,261 51,532,812
Santa Ana City 5934,602 $116,531 583,213 $798,585 $443,366 52,376,297
Santa Barbara $1,205,671 $111,723 $148,196 $765,636 $789,603 $3,020,829
Santa Cruz 51,059,492 $119,656 $151,383 $820,001 $806,581 $2,957,113
SELACO $976,189 $117,994 $140,672 S808,609 $749,513 52,792,977
Solano 5956,802 5133,613 $165,990 $915,648 $884,408 53,056,461
Sonoma 5847,883 $101,825 $138,213 5697,802 $736,414 62,522,137
South Bay $1,510,888 $198,206 $220,879 51,358,299 $1,176,865 54,465,137
Stanislaus $2,398,795 5294318 $330,737 $2,016,947 $1,762,200 $6,802,997
Tulare 52,745,334 5333,057 $384,653 $2,282,425 $2,049,470 57,794,939
Ventura 51,815,841 $211,627 $323,595 51,450,275 $1,724,146 $5,525,484
Verdugo 5676,606 592,208 $108,351 $631,901 $577,304 $2,086,370
Yolo 5714,879 568,967 585,922 $472,627 $457,798 51,800,193
TOTAL. $104,301,815 $12,714,299 514,403,758 $87,130,612 $76,744,589 $295,295,073

17




ATTACHMENT fll

A | B | [ i D [ E | F G
| 1] WORKFORCE INNOVATION AND OPPORTUNITY ACT ADULT AND DISLOCATED WORKER

¥ ALLOCATIONS FOR PROGRAM YEAR 2017-2§18
3

4] i

| 5 | PRCPOSED REVISED

[ 6 | 5.18.17 9.30.17
7 Adult/DW Adult/DW
8 Allacation Allocation Increase/ %

g 201718 201718 {Decrease) Change
10

i1

13 | Actual/Estimated Carryover 1,766,280 2,585,891 819,611  46%

| 14 |Award 8,108,097 9,696,087 989,990 2%

| 15 | Total Available 9,872,377 | 11,681,978 | 1,809,601 18%

[ 16] -

7]

18 JOperational Costs - ]

12 |One-Stop Sites Budget 1,489,780 1,508,564 16,784 1%
20 |FRWDB Admin Suppart 883,738 | 1,018,677 134,939 15%
21 {FRWDB Program Support 746,188 | 4,153,061 406,873 55%
22 | Employment Siudy & Assessment Materials 50,600 50,600 0 0%
23 |Memberships 20,000 | 20,000 0 0%
24 |Program lncome (108,720} (108,720) 0 0%
25 [Carryover to Following Year 3% 243,463 272883 29,420 12%
26| Total Operational Costs 3,327,049 3,915,065 588,016 18%
27
30

31 _

32 |Contractors & Parlicipant Pools A

E CLC - Urban 2,525,769 2525769 0 0%
34 |Proteus, inc. - East 500,392 | 500,382 ] 0%

| 35 |West Hills Community College - West 501,594 501,624 0 0%

36 |Current Plan Year Training Pool o 1,950,139 2,247,136 296,997 | 15%
37 {Prior Plan Year 16-17 Training Reserve L 0 870,688 | 879,588
a8 jIncumbent Worker Training (IWT) Pool 481,690 481,690 0 0%
38 { Supportive Services . 219,483 119,483 (100,000y;  -46%
40 [ Soft Skills Upgrade Training —— ) 0 100,000 100,000
41 {Pilet Public Defenders Project . 0 45,000 45000
42 {CMTi Programming & Mainfenance 180,694 180,694 0 0%
43 {CSUF Foundation - Business Services 185,567 185,567 Q 0%
44| Total Contractors & Participant Pools 6,545,328 7,766,913 1,221,585 19%
45

| 47 JTotal Allocations _ _ 9,872,377 | 11,681,978 o

[s0] _ - 2,431,829 | 2,728,826

[ 811 Training Percentage B 30% 30%;

| 54 |Note: Due to spreadshaet formula rounding calculaticns, total(s) ray be $1.00 off,

55

=1
77

et




AGENDA ITEM: 5

FRESNO REGIONAL

MEETING DATE: November 8, 2017
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD |- R—
APPROVE

2125 Kern Slreet, Suite 208 » Fresno, CA 83721 « (559) 400-7100 » Fax (559) 490-7199 » www.workforce-connecilon,.com

TO: Adult Council
FROM: Phyllis Stogbauer, Deputy Director of Program Services

SUBJECT: Transfer of Dislocated Worker Program Funds to the Adult Program

RECONMMENDATION:

Recommend that the Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB) approve the transfer of
$917,000 of Dislocated Worker program funds to the Adult program.

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

Section 133(b){(4) of the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA) states that up to and
including 100 percent of the funds allocated to the Title | Adult and Dislocated Worker programs may be
transferred between these two (2) funding streams.  The Employment Development Department (EDD),
Workforce Services Division (WSD), has been given the authority to approve transfers on behalf of the
Governor.

FRWDB staff has reviewed grant amounts and obligations between the Adult and Dislocated Worker
funding streams for Program Year 2017-2018. At the present time, the One-Stop system is serving a
higher ratio of Adult than Dislocated Worker customers, resuiting in increased obligations in the Adult
program. Therefore, FRWDB staff is recommending that $917,000 of Dislocated Worker funds be
transferred to the Adult program.

Upon approval of this item by the FRWDB, a transfer request will be sent to the California EDD-WSD.

FISCAL IMPACT

Approval of this item will increase available Adult program funds by $917,000 and decrease Dislocated
Worker program funds by the same amount.

18



AGENDA ITEM: 6

FRESNO REGIONAL

MEETING DATE: November 8, 2017
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD [, o~ m—
ACCEPT

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 » Frasno, CA 93721 « (553) 490-7100 « Fax (659) 490-7199 « www.workforce-connection.com

TO: Adult Council

FROM: Phyllis Stogbauer, Deputy Director of Program Services

SUBJECT: Fourth Quarter On-the-Job Training Report for Program Year 2016-2017

RECOMMENDATION:

Recommend that the Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB) accept the Fourth
Quarter On-the-Job Training (OJT) Report for Program Year (PY) 2016-2017.

REASON FOR RECOMNMENDATION:

The Adult Council continues to review and revise all Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA)
local policies to improve performance outcomes. At its January 10, 2006, meeting, the Council approved
a new OJT process flow. At the Council’'s recommendation, the Fresno County Workforce Investment
Board approved the revised OJT Policy and Revised Customer Flow on February 16, 2008.
Adult Council members requested that FRWDB staff provide reports and analysis to the Council to
ensure that the new policies and processes have been fully implemented and that they are producing
better results.

FRWDB staff reviews OJT completions and retention rates each month. Completions include all OJTs
that are completed during each quarter. The retention rate is monitored through post exit follow-ups and
includes the number of OJT participants that successfully completed the OJT and were still employed
with the OJT employer at the first quarter after exit.

The following report provides data by quarter for OJT completions and retention rates for PY 2016-2017:

_Completions by Quarter

Number of Completed OJTs

Number of OJTs with Successful Completion 6 3

Percentage of Successful Completions 100% 60 % 83% 64% 75%

Number of OJT Follow-ups Completed 2 6 4 3
Number of OJTs with employer at Follow-up 2 5] 3 2 13
Percentage of Successfui Retentions 100% 100% 75% 67% 87%

FRWODB staff will provide information regarding the fourth quarter OJTs completions and retention rate at
the meeting.

20



AGENDA ITEM: 7

FRESNO REGIONAL

MEETING DATE: November 8, 2017
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD [~ FR—
ACCEPT

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 « Fresno, CA 93721 « (559) 490-7100 » Fax (559) 490-7199 » www.workforce-connection.com

TO: Adult Council
FROM: Phyllis Stogbauer, Deputy Director of Program Services

SUBJECT: First Quarter On-the-Job Training Report for Program Year 2017-2018

RECOMMENDATION:

Recommend that the Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB) accept the First Quarter
On-the-Job Training (OJT) Report for Program Year (PY) 2017-2018.

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

The Adult Council continues to review and revise all Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WiOA)
local policies to improve performance outcomes. At its January 10, 2006, meeting, the Council approved
a new OJT process flow. At the Council's recommendation, the Fresno County Workforce Investment
Board approved the revised OJT Policy and Revised Customer Flow on February 16, 2006.
Aduit Council members requested that FRWDB staff provide reports and analysis to the Council to

ensure that the new policies and processes have been fully implemented and that they are producing’

better results.

FRWDB staff reviews OJT completions and retention rates each month. Completions include all OJTs
that are completed during each quarter. The retention rate is monitored through post exit follow-ups and
includes the number of OJT participants that successfully completed the OJT and were still employed
with the OJT employer at the first quarter after exit.

The following report provides data by quarter for OJT compietions and retention rates for PY 2017-2018:

‘Completions by Quarter .3 | Qtr.4 | YID
Total number of QJTs

Number of OJTs with Successful Completion 1

Percentage of Successful Completions 100%

Eollow-ups by Quarter L

Number of OJT Follow-ups Completed 4
Number of OJTs with employer at Follow-up 3
Percentage of Successful Retentions 75%

FRWDB staff will provide information regarding the retention rate at the meeting.

21



AGENDA ITEM: 8

FRESNO REGIONAL

MEETING pATE: November 8, 2017
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD [, & ———
ACCEPT

2126 Korn Street, Suite 208 « Fresno, CA 93721 « (558) 490-7100 « Fax (559) 490-7199 « www.workforce-connection.com

TO: Adult Council
FROM: Phyllis Stogbauer, Deputy Director of Program Services

SUBJECT: Fourth Quarter Local Performance Results Report for Program Year 2016-2017

RECOMMENDATION:

Recommend that the Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB) accept the attached
Adult and Dislocated Worker Program Providers of Services Local Performance Results Report for the
Fourth Quarter of Program Year 2016-2017.

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

The FRWDB Joint Powers Agreement states, in part, that FRWDB staff shall fulfill administrative
responsibilities as set forth in the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA), including the
administering of programs as described in the WIOA, as well as developing budgets and administrative
plans. Additional administrative responsibilities and authorities shall include assessing the performance
and evaluating the benefit, productivity, and impact of all programs funded under the WIOA, as amended
or superseded, and submitting progress reports. FRWDB staff will submit both upon request, but not
less often than every quarter.

Staff comments on performance issues for each provider are provided below:

Adult/ DW Served:

CLC: Staff has no concerns.

Proteus, Inc.: Adult and Dislocated Worker (DW) enroliments are below plan due to lack of qualified
adult and dislocated workers. Staff is working with provider on outreach and recruitment of quaiified job
seekers.

WHCCD: Enroliments are below plan due to lack of qualified Adult/DW. Staff is working with provider on
outreach and recruitment of qualified job seekers.

Adult/ DW Expenditures:

CLC: Staff has no concerns.

Proteus, Inc.: Staff has no concerns; expenditures are below plan due to unanticipated staff savings and
a delay in the hiring process.

WHCCD: Staff has no concerns.

22



Adult/DW Placements & Credential Rate:

CLC: Staff has no concerns.

Proteus, Inc.: Provider is below in placements due to lack of participation in the program. Provider staff
will continue to work closely with job seekers to ensure positive outcomes. Staff is working with provider
oh placement strategies.

WHCCD: Staff has no concerns. DW certificate of attainment below area pian due to three (3) of seven
(7) participants got employed and they were not able to complete a high school diploma equivalency or
training. Provider will work with participants during the follow-up process to encourage them to complete
educational goals.

Adult/DW Completion of Training:

CLC: Staff has no concerns.
Proteus, Inc.: Staff has no concerns.

WHCCD: Staff is working with provider on strategies for engaging job seekers during training. Provider is
below plan due to participants dropping from training program due to securing employment and/or
personal issues. Provider will work closely with job seekers to ensure they complete their training
successfully.

ATTACHMENT:

Adult and Dislocated Worker Program Providers of Services Local Performance Results Report for the
Fourth Quarter of Program Year 2016-2017

23



ATTACHMENT

| abed

[Emay uejd m

"ou| ‘snajouid

Mda Hnpy

MAE }npym
yzsT -PAAJSS |elol

pPaAIRS MA/HNPY

210z aunp - 9Loz AInp

2102-910Z 1eaA weibouid S}NS9Y 22UBWIOLA [B20T] 3)e(-0}-1BIA

nun Bunoenuod gamud Aq pasedaid

‘%66 S! |BOS panISs Jaquinu ANQ/HNPY 10N

Ma

970

HNpY

001

00T

00¢g

ooy

005

009

00L

008

006

101351 283)10D AHUNWLWOD S||1H IS9M- ADDHM
"2U] ‘sN230.1d - SN210.d

|I2UNnoY Joge [e1usd -1

<=
(o]

S92IAIBS JO J3PINCId SAMYA



2 abeyq yun Buioenuo) gamdd Aq paredaid -
ol

“%00T 03 %56 S! [e08 SunypUSdX3 MA/UNPY 310N

lenjoy uejldm

"ouj ‘snajold o710
Mad NPy
=4
%001 %001 %88 %E8

0002928 082928  osg'izs L0628 SVOEEES  ggigazs  VBEOETS  oieciae
- 000°005%
- 000°000°TS

925'800°k$ gzp'00°)$
- 000°00STS
619'168°1$ gec'esgy [ 00000028
M| npymE - 000°00S°TS
sainiipuadxy jelol
sainjipuadx3g MapINpy

.10z aunp - 910z AIne
tow-wrom Jea ) weiboid S}NS3y 3JUBUWLIOLIRd |B20 3)E(Q-0}-1Ea A S32IAISS O JSPIACIH SAMNA



¢ abed hun Bunoenuod gamud Aq paledaid

JUBWUIeNY JO S1BOIMD) | JuUDWIdE|d

"au| ‘shajold o710

Hnpy

LLevL

i e %528
%S°L8 %S°L8

%0°00T
9]y |enuspal) ¥ Juswiade|d
= = = = %9 [20D JUIWUIENY O 3JEIIHDD Ma/iynpy

%LL 20D JuBWde|d

L1102 aunp - 90z AInp

%00

%001

%0°0¢

%0°0€

%0'0¥

%005

%0°09

%0°0L

%008

%006

%0°00T

w
(aN]

21102-910Z deaA weiboid S}|NSay JUBWLIOLSd 20T 8}e(-0}-1E3A S391MI9S O JAPIACId SAMY4



¥ abed jun Bunoenuos gamud Aq paiedaly ~
o

Mma B NPy 1

ddJ2HM . "ou| ‘snajoid | 970
Hnpy Ma Hnpy

Hnpy

%070

%0°0T
%0°0¢
%0'0€
%00t
%0°08
%0°09

%0°0L

%0°08

%0°06

%026 %908

%0°00T

%0001

. — .. ——%06 209 3uluies] jo uonsjdwod Ma/Anpv

Sunutes] jo uonajdwo)

210z aunp - gLoz AInp
210Z-910Z 1ea A weiboid S}nsay 2ouelLIOLIDd B0 81B(-0)-1E3A S22IAI2S JO JapIrcid GAMHL



AGENDA ITEM:

9

FRESNO REGIONAL
‘ MEETING DATE:

November 8, 2017

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD [

RECOMMEND TO
ACCEPT

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 « Fresno, CA 83721 « (559) 480-7100 « Fax (659} 490-7199 « www,workforce-connection.com

TO: Adult Council

FROM: Phyllis Stogbauer, Deputy Director of Program Services

SUBJECT: First Quarter Local Performance Results Report for Program Year 2017-2018

RECOMMENDATION:

Recommend that the Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB) accept the attached
Adult and Dislocated Worker Program Providers of Services Local Performance Results Report for the

First Quarter of Program Year 2017-2018.

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

The FRWDB Joint Powers Agreement states, in part, that FRWDB staff shall fulfill administrative
responsibilities as set forth in the Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act (WIOA), including the
administering of programs as described in the WIOA, as well as developing budgets and administrative
plans. Additional administrative responsibilities and authorities shall include assessing the performance
and evaluating the benefit, productivity, and impact of all programs funded under the WIOA, as amended
or superseded, and submitting progress reports. -FRWDB staff will submit both upon request, but not

less often than every quarter.
Staff comments on performance issues for each provider are provided below:

Adult/ DW Served:

CLC: Staff has no concerns.
Proteus, Inc.: Staff has no concerns and has met goal or exceeds goal.
WHCCD: Staff has no concerns and has met goal or exceeds goal.

Adult/ DW Expenditures: -

CLC: Staff has no concerns; expenditures are below plan caused by unanticipated staff savings.
Provider had vacant positions that were filled mid-September. Provider is fully staffed and anticipates to

be alighed by the second quarter.

Proteus, Inc.: Staff has no concerns; expenditures are below plan caused by unanticipated staff savings
due to a staff member on Leave of Absence during the first quarter. Provider is fully staffed and

anticipates being on track by second quarter.
WHCCD: Staff has no concerns.

23



Adult/DW Placements:

CL.C: Staff has no concerns.

Proteus, Inc.: Provider is below in placements due to lack of participation in the program. Provider staff
will continue to work closely with job seekers to ensure positive outcomes. Staff is working with provider
on placement strategies.

WHCCD: Staff has no concerns.

Credential Rate:

CLC: Certificate of attainment is below plan due to six (8) participants got employed and they were not
able to complete their educational goals. Provider will work with participants during the follow-up process
to encourage them to complete educational goals. Provider anticipates to be aligned by the second

guarter.
Proteus, Inc.: Staff has no concerns.

WHCCD: DW certificate of attainment is below plan due to participants obtaining employment without
completing their educational goals. Provider will work with participants during the follow-up process to
encourage them to complete educational goals. Provider also anticipates to be aligned by the second
guarter.

Adult/DW Median Wage:

CLC: Median wage is below plan due to participants obtaining minimum wage employment or part-time
employment. Provider is working on minimizing the closures of participants with part-time employment
and encourages the participants to target better paying wages and full-time employment.

Proteus, Inc.: Median wage is below plan due to participants taking jobs to support their families that are
not high paying jobs. Provider is working on strategies to encourage participants to stick with the
program to obtain full-time/higher paying employment.

WHCCD: Staff has no concerns.

ATTACHMENT:

Adult and Dislocated Worker Program Providers of Services Local Performance Resuilts Report for the
First Quarter of Program Year 2017-2018

29



ebed 3un Bunoenuod gamyud Aq paredaid o
. ™
-
=z
E .
W "%S6 S! 203 paAIss Jaquinu AMA/INPY 210N
Q
<
£ [enoy ue|dm
<
*ou| ‘snajold
Md Inpy
0
00T
00t
0ot
0ov
00s
8Ls
| % pr 298 oo
; s \w@@ Vg
| MamE ynpy o V
. T ) 101351Q 983||00 AHUNWWOY S|JtH IS3AN - AJOHM
860T -POAJ3S [e10] 0 e S

19UN0Y JogeT [e1IuaD - I1D

pPaAIaS MA/MNpY

210z 1equedasg - Ajnp .
810Z-210Z iea A welibold S} NSaY 92UBULIOLIRH |20 338 -0)-4Ba A S9IAISS JO JIPIACIL SAMNA



%96 %16

¥62'85$  015'00% 618298

MAE  ynpy
sainyipuadx3y jero]

2102 Jequaydag - A|np
8102-210Z 13 weiboid

Zv8'y9s

z abeg

3un Bunoenuod gamed Aq pasedaid

"%00T 0} %S6 S! (208 S9UNYPUdX3 MA/HUNPY 910N

jenjay Ue|dm

*Ju| ‘snajolid

Ma Hnpy

££8°05% 185°09% £69'65$ 612998

18'802$

salnypuadx3 pAdAINPY

S)|NSay 92UBWIOLA |B207 2}e(-0}-1BaA

910

161'70¢%

979'9zs$

667°16€%

5
000°0S$
000°00T$
000°0STS
000°00Z$
000°052$
000°00€S
000°0S€S
000°00V$

000°0S¥$

—
@

S32IAISS 1O J2PIACId SAMMA



¢ abeq uun Bunoenuod gams4 Aq pasedaid

Ma = 3npvy ©

snajold

%E"E8
%688

JusWade|d MA/HUNpPY

%L/ |20D JuaWwade|d

2102 Jequiaydag - A|np

%00

%0°0T

%0°0C

%0°0€

%0°0F

%0°0S

%009

%0°0L

%008

%006

%0°00T

(o]
(]

8102-210Z 1ea; weiboid S}NsSay SJueWIOlIa |[ed20T 8)eq-0)-lea ) S32IAI3S JO JISPIAOIH SAM¥H



y abegd nun Bunoenuod gamud Aq pasedaid
™
™

MJ = npy =

JU|. ‘sna104d 212

Hnpy
%0°0

%0°0T
%0702
%0°0€
%0°0%
%0°0S

%8°€S

%009 %0°09

%0°0L

%0708

%E'ES

%0°06
%EE6

%0°00T

S1ey [erUSPaI) MA/INPY

%9 [EOD JUSBWUIRHY 4O 338211343) :

210z Jaquiaydag - A|np
810Z-21.0Z JeaA weiboid S}NS8Y SOUBLLIOMAd |e907 9}e(-0)-1BOA $9IMI9G JO JEPINCIY SAMR



g abed ‘ 3un Buoeiued aameld Aq paiedaid
<
(a2

Ma= 3npy =

snajoud

00°0$

00°000'2$

00°000'%$

00°09's$

00°09%'s$ 00°000°9%

00°092°9%

00°091°LS

00°000'8$

00°000°0TS

00000ZT$

00'096'T1S

00°000%T$

sessma=s  0089$3NPY
e 0% S sBuiuseg abepp uelpajy Juswade|d

SZp)

L10Z Jequsydasg - Ainp
8L02-210C 4ed A Em.._mo._n_ s)insay ﬂucmF_._Otmn_ [e207 =231 -0}-dea A S9IIAISS 1O I3pPIAOIH AN



AGENDA ITEM: 10

FRESNO REGIONAL

MEETING DATE: November 8, 2017
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD [ e

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 » Fresno, CA 93721 « (559) 490-7100 « Fax (569) 490-7199 « www.workforce-connection.com

TO: Adult Councit
FROM: Stephen DeWitt, Quality Systems Manager

SUBJECT: Fourth Quarter Providers of Services’ Monitoring Report for Program Year 2016-2017

RECOMMENDATION:

Recommend that the Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB) accept the following
Providers of Services Monitoring Report for the Fourth Quarter for Program Year 2016-2017.

REASCN FOR RECOMMENDATION:

FRWDB staff conducts programmatic and fiscal monitoring of all contracts to ensure compliance with
federal, state, and local regulations and/or policies.

ATTACHMENT:

Fourth Quaiter Adult Monitoring Report for Program Year 2016-2017

35



Adult Providers of Services Monitoring Report
Fourth Quarter, Program Year 2016-2017

Program Monitoring:

No program monitoring was completed by the end of the fourth quarter.

ATTACHMENT

Programmatic monitoring of the following providers is in process as of the end of the fourth quarter:

Service Provider Contract # (s)
Centrél Labor Council Partnership %12;)2;932'8%(?\/;:;
Proteus, Inc. 243
West Fresno Faith Based Organization 601-Prop 39
San Joaquin County Worknet 638-Prop 39
Resources for Independent Living 733-DEA
Community Services & Employment (CSET) 694-Prop 39
Fresno Economic Opportunities Commission 420-Prop 39

Fiscal Monitoring:

Fiscal monitoring of the following providers were completed:

Service Provider Contract # (s) Results
Kings County Jobs Training Office -
P No F
PY 16-17 Fiscal Annual Review 674-Prop 39 © Findings

Fiscal monitoring of the following providers are in process as of the end of the fourth quarter:

Service Provider Contract # (s)
Central Labor Council Partnership 213, 580-VEAP, 213-
NEG
West Fresno Faith Based Organization 601-Prop 39
Resources for Independent Living 733-DEA

Fresno, Madera, Kings and Tulare County
Building Construction Trades Council 692-CVIEP

(CVIEP Grant Fiscal Annual)

36



AGENDA ITEM: 11

FRESNO REGIONAL

MEETING DATE: November 8, 2017
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD sscomeno o

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 « Fresno, CA 93721 « (559) 480-7100 » Fax (5659) 490-7199 » www.workforce-connection.com

TO: Adult Council
FROM: Stephen DeWitt, Quality Systems Manager

SUBJECT: First Quarter Providers of Services’ Monitoring Report for Prograhn Year 2017-2018

RECOMMENDATION:

Recommend that the Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB) accept the foliowing
Providers of Services Monitoring Report for the First Quarter for Program Year 2017-2018.

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

FRWDB staff conducts programmatic and fiscal monitoring of all contracts to ensure compliance with
federal, state, and local regulations and/or policies.

ATTACHMENT:

First Quarter Adult Monitoring Report for Program Year 2017-2018

37




ATTACHMENT

Aduit Providers of Services Monitoring Report

Program Monitoring:

First Quarter, Program Year 2017-2018

Programmatic monitoring of the following sub-recipients was completed by the end of the first quarter.

Sub-Recipient Contract # (s) Resuits
San Joaquin Gounty Worknet 638-Prop 39 . No Findings
Fresno State Foundation — CVBI 719, 719 Slingshot, 596 No Findings
Kings County Jobs Training Office (JTO) 674 No Findings
Tulare Workforce Development Board 636 No Findings

Programmatic moniforing of the folfowing sub-recipients was in process as of the end of the first quarter:

Sub-Recipient Contract # (s)
213, 213-NEG,
Central Labor Council Partnership 213-Prop 39, 580-
_ VEAP

Proteus, Inc. 243
West Fresno Faith Based Organization 601-Prop 39
Merced Workforce Development Board 637
Resources for Independent Living 733-DEA
Fresno Economic Opportunities Commission 420-Prop 39

Fiscal Monitoring:

Fiscal monitoring of the following sub-recipients was completed:

Sub-Recipient Contract # (s) Results
SER o
PY 16-17 Fiscal Closeout 730 No Findings
F Stat \dation — CVBI
resno State Foundation 719, 719 Slingshot, 596 No Findings

PY 16-17 Fiscal Closeout

Central Labor Cotincil Partnership
PY 18-17 Fiscal Annual Review

1) OJT lssues.

-VEAP, 213-NEG
213, 580 , Finding Closed

Resources for Independent Living
PY 16-17 Fiscal Annual Review

733-DEA 1) Unsupported reported
expenditures; Overpayment
returned.

Finding Closed

38



Fiscal monitoring of the following sub-recipients is in process as of the end of the first quartor:

Sub-Recipient

Contract # (s)

{CVIEP Grant Fiscal Annual)

West Hills Community College District 250, 540, 390,
PY 16-17 Fiscal Closeout 588, 250 NEG,
587Craft, 250
Slingshot
Clovis Unified School District
PY 16-17 Fiscal Closeout 692-RICOII
Fresno, Madera, Kings and Tulare County
Building Construction Trades Council 692
PY 16-17 Fiscal Closeout
Community Services & Employment (CSET)
. 694-Prop 39
'PY 16-17 Fiscal Closeout P
Tulare Workforce Development Board 636-Prop 39,
PY 16-17 Fiscal Closeout VEAP
Central Labor Council Partnership
PY 16-17 Fiscal Closeout 213, 580
Proteus, Inc. 343, 540,
PY 16-17 Fiscal Closeout 243NEG
West Fresno Faith Based Organization 601-Prop 39
Fresno, Madera, Kings and Tulare County
Building Construction Trades Council 692-CVIEP

39




AGENDA ITEM: 12

FRESNO REGIONAL

MEETING DATE: November 8, 2017
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD [~ S—
ACCEPT

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 » Fresno, CA 93721 « (559) 490-7100 « Fax (559) 490-7198 » www.workforce-connectlion.com

TO: Adult Council

FROM: Stephen DeWitt, Quality Systems Manager

SUBJECT: Fourth Quarter Providers of Services’ Customer Complaint Report for Program Year
2016-2017

RECOMMENDATION:

Recommend that the Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB) accept the Adult and
Disliocated Worker Customer Complaint Report for the Fourth Quarter of Program Year 2016 - 2017.

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

Under the FRWDB Joint Powers Agreement, the FRWDB develops and manages systems to hear and
resolve grievances brought by participants, vendors, or other interested parties, and to provide
quarterly reports to the FRWDB regarding such grievances.

ATTACHMENT:

Adult and Dislocated Worker Customer Complaint Report for the Fourth Quarter of Program Year
2016-2017.

40




Adult/Dislocated Worker
Customer Complaint Report

Fourth Quarter, Program Year 2016 - 2017

ATTACHMENT

B : SO S ; - Summary of | T .E'.Da!:e 6f )
D_‘?‘.te_ P;ov;dgr °f-.39‘_"“.’9-_5.-: Customer Complaint | ._Acfton_Talst:a.n_. .- | Correction
Sufficient evidence
provided at hearing to
Central Labor G ’ Denied enroliment due Shzgét::tt;ﬁﬂmﬁ'g?nt
entral Labor Counci i i
SMTIT Partnership t?()?gj:é’;gg?;i?égd knowingly fail to register | 6/21/17
’ for Selective Service.
Enrollment denial
reversed.

41



AGENDA ITEM: 13

FRESNO REGIONAL

MEETING DATE: November 8, 2017
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD [, cEcomENo 1

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 « Fresno, CA 93721 « (559) 490-7100 « Fax (559) 490-7199 « www.workforce-connection.com

TO: Adult Council

FROM: Stephen DeWitt, Quality Systems Manager

SUBJECT: First Quarter Providers of Services’ Customer Complaint Report for Program Year
2017-2018

RECOMMENDATION:

Recommend that the Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB) accept the Adult
and Dislocated Worker Customer Complaint Report for the First Quarter of Program Year
2017-2018.

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

Under the FRWDB Joint Powers Agreement, the FRWDB develops and manages systems to hear
~ and.resolve grievances brought by participants, vendors, or other interested parties, and to provide
quarterly reports to the FRWDB regarding such grievances.

ATTACHMENT:

Adult and Dislocated Worker Customer Complaint Report for the First Quarter of Program Year
2017-2018.

42



Adult/Dislocated Worker
Customer Complaint Report

First Quarter, Program Year 2017-2018

ATTACHMENT

R .j':. L - Summary ot‘_". o o SO Dété 6{
DaFg Sub-Remplent ' Customer Complaint | = .Act_lqn:'_lz'.al_(zerzl Correction
Management discussed
Poor communication communication
916117 cLC style/skills styles/skills with frontline 912917
staff
9/25/17 CLC Poor customer service Investigation in process TBD

43



AGENDA ITEM: 14

FRESNO REGIONAL

MEETING DATE: November 8, 2017
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD [, .= E——
ACCEPT ‘

2125 Kern Streef, Suite 208 « Fresno, CA 93721 » (559) 490-7100 » Fax (659) 490-7199 «» www.workforce-connestion.com

TO: Adult Council
FROM: Stephen DeWitt, Quality Systems Manager

SUBJECT: Fourth Quarter Job Seeker Customer Satisfaction Report for Program Year 2016-2017

RECOMMENDATION:

Recommend that the Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB) accept the Fourth
Quarter Job Seeker Customer Satisfaction Report for Program Year (PY) 2016-2017.

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

At its July 24; 2014, meeting, FRWDB staff presented to the Adult Council a new survey model, as an
information item. The redesign incorporated a new set of survey tools and reporting process.

FRWDB staff implemented the updated process and tools beginning in October, 2014, for the Second
Quarter of PY 2014-2015,

This report is the results for the four (4) quarter period ending June 30, 2017.

ATTACHMENTS:

Job Seeker Customer Satisfaction Report for the Fourth Quarter of PY 2016-2017

44



ATTACHMENT

'seljiunpyoddo pue suoljeloadxa uo snoaoy [eoloeid AlaA B yim uoiejussald jusjeoxs ‘sqol |ies paads ybiy ul palsalaiul -10j08s aledyyesy
Ul pajsalajul (oo 92IN0Sa) BU} O} MOl B 3¢ PINoyYs &Jay} ‘WooJ 20In0sal JO Jno} apircid 0} pesu ‘psjepdn ag 0} paau siandwos
‘Snopuey yojew juseop uoneusuo ‘sjuswsalinbal apod Ssalp pueisispun JLuop s|fs Jendwoo Jood aAeY | ‘SARULIOMI AJSA ‘Spusly
Aw 0} weiboud siy} puswiwodal [Im | ‘s}sa} Je pooB jou w,| quiod ayy 0} WBIe.ls ‘1sa) pJey ay} ssed | adoy | ‘swAuoioe Auew 00} ‘pajepino
Wwads sapi|s uoielusuo ‘jeuoissajoid Auan iyosess qof 0} [edbajul jou uonejuslo ‘snooy aw saAb ‘Buieatow Aisa ‘qol e 1snf jou ‘Jsales e
spJemo} Asuinol ul souspyuod sABY ‘@woy puodas e syl s ‘nydiay AlsA yels ‘sjuslussasse ayl ayi| ubnoyy | uey aJouw yonw os op ued |

‘SjusluIwio) J9s() JO SjdwWEes

%V LI %LLL %801 %021 ajey asuodsay Asaing
G099 9¢9.L 850.L GE6' /L S19s() JO JaquinN
S o8 192 056 paAlaoay sAaning
148 €0 c0 1O
L1-91 Ad
'S3JON JeIS
LT-9T Ad
O €0 f4e] L
2%0°'06
2%0°'T6
%0'€6
%06
2%0°'S6
2%%0°L6
%0°'86
%L'66 %266 %9°'66 .:Muu %0'66
2 ° - 20'00T
S3IINIDS [ESIDAIUN

45



‘(p1eno Ajinoeg sem Juswhojdws ‘Jeauq sng sem Bujuien) ([erono weiboid ay; ypm pauysnes
Inq uswAholdws pajejss Buluies; ainoas jou pip ‘(diyseonpuaidde-aid) Buiuies) 0} peieel JoU ‘SOIAISS JSLIOISND ur qol 3oo] :ses1A9g Bulutes)

"Spualll Z pallajal aaey | ‘dejs xau ayy 0} ssaiboud sspuly
0} paliess sjusssesse ay} -yjed Jeaied e Jou ‘A)sssoau Jo 1no qof 00} ‘Jesquesy e Ul D4AA PUSWWODSI PINOM | :S89IAISS JaaleD PazZijenpIAlpy]

Noeqpaad usl|D

%¢E'S6 %104 %L°L6 %S08 %6°L8 %S°LS %001 %¥'Z8 a)ey asuodsay Aeaing
4 LLL S eLl 6¢C /8 S z0L adA1 Aq padeld spuslD
Ly z8 Iy 16 3 0S S 8 2dA | Aq panioay skening

Buluier] ~ Bujuiei]-uon Buiues | Bulules]-uoN | bBuiuiel] | Buiulei]-uoN | Bululel] Bulurel]-uoN
149] €0 4 LD
LL-91 Ad
-SSJON Hels
sadiuas Suluies| m SIDINIDS JDDIED PIZIBNPIAIPU| m
i) €0 f4e] . O
%0706
%0 T6
%0°26
%0 E6
%0 6
%0°'S6
%096
%0 L6
%086
%0°66
%l 66 %0°00T
uoljejsijes juawade|d

46



AGENDA ITEM: 15

FRESNO REGIONAL

MEETING DATE: November 8, 2017
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD [ -~ ——
. ' ACCEPT

2125 Kern Streel, Sulte 208 » Frasno, CA 93721 « (658) 490-7100 » Fax {56569) 490-71939 « www.workiorce-connection.com

TO: Adult Council
FROM: Stephen DeWitt, Quality Systems Manager

SUBJECT: First Quarter Job Seeker Customer Satisfaction Report for Program Year 2017-2018

RECOMMENDATION:

Recommend that the Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB) accept the First Quarter
Job Seeker Customer Satisfaction Report for Program Year (PY) 2017-2018.

REASON FOR RECOMMENDATION:

At its July 24, 2014, meeting, FRWDB staff presented to the Adult Council a new survey model, as an
information item. The redesign incorporated a new set of survey tools and reporting process.

FRWDB staff implemented the updated process and tools beginning in October, 2014, for the Second
Quarter of PY 2014-2015.

This report is the resulis for the four (4) quarter period ending September 30, 2017.

ATTACHMENTS:

Job Seeker Customer Satisfaction Report for the First Quarter of PY 2017-2018

47



ATTACHMENT

‘paue)s 1ob o) Jabes 'sjebineu o) Ases
S| WooJ soJnosal (Buipus |N Woly Aeme ¥2840 suo We | ‘sssjswoy sy} 4o} Alejnoied ‘Jouls 00} 9pod sselp ‘siealed ooads Jnoge yeads
saulsnpul snoueA woJj sisxeads jsenb saey nydjay pue [njoadsal ale yejs 4sindwod B 8sn 0} Moy mous L,uop | pue 1aidisiul 0] Apogou
sem aiay} ‘papess j8b o) payoxe .djay o} swipy sy Bupyey Joy syuey} ‘eoinosal Buizewe ‘uonedydnp/Bunesdas yonw oo ‘papasu I ueyy
JaBbuoj yonw »00} uojejusLIo ‘uoheusLIQ e Bulules) [EUOHEOOA JNOGE SOI0adS S10W MOUS| 0} 91| PINOM ‘sisuny qol [aas] Jaybiy o} paiesb
weJbo.d pasu {nydjay sAemie ‘gejs [euoisssjold Alan ‘aAijewLojul AUSA ‘suonsanb AW |[B paismsue uoijejusuo ‘pooB aq pinom UOIeUSLIO
Buunp Jsiemysxyoeus ‘Bale sy} 0} mau s[euoissajoid Jou JOgE| PS|BSUn 0} palesb SWees DJAA ‘UOIIBULIOMUI NJasn ‘yels [nidiay Ausp

:SjUSWIWo) 19s( Jo o|dwies

£cl %Ll %L1 %801l a)ey asuodsay AsAing
0¥89 099 929.L 8G0.L Sias() J0 JaquinN
e¥8 1274 9%8 374 PaAIa23y sAsAIng
[19) 148 €0 0
8lL-LL Ad \ L1-91 Ad

‘S3ION HE3S

ST-LT Ad
TO

O

LT-9T Ad
% (=}

4=

2%%60°06

2%O'TG

%0'C6

%O EG

%O ve

%0O°'S6

%096

S0 LG

%086

%966

WL GG

Y%L GG

%0°66
%966

S2DINAIDS ADDABRD) Diseqg

%000T

48



"(seped uononusuod - pajejal Buluien) Bulutes Bunesjdwoo Jaye bl pakojdwae swessq {(SepeJ; uoioNsSuod) pajejal Bululel Jou ‘JISALP

yony e se qol J06 INAT - uswholdwa pajees Buluiesy) uoluido Aw Ul ‘asAu Joj J08.1I00 JoU pue enbeA aiom SJUSLISSasSE ay| :SadIaIag Burures)

2|Npayos yiom Aw
Ulim S)01u02 Inq ‘wesBoud poob qof Juauno Aw yum op 0} Buiyjou pey sjuswissasse ayj ‘umo Aw uo qof sy} 106 | :Sad1AIag 19218 pazZijenpIAIpu|

Aoeqpsad Jusli|n
%L'¥9 %e €L %€E'G6 %L 0L %L'L6 %5'08 %6°L8 %S LS ajey asuodsay Aaaing
LS 801 34 LEL St gLl 62 /8 adA | Aq padeld sjuallQ
ee 6. Ly z8 Ly 16 ee 0S adAL Aq pani@oay shening
Buiuer] Buiuies | -uoN Buiurel] Bulurel] -uoN Buiurel | Buiuiel] -uoN buruiel | Buiures -uoN
1O 0 0] [49)
£1-91 Ad

:SSJON HElS

s2o1/a9s Bululed | m SIDIAIDS JDIIED PIZICNPIAIPU| m

LT-9T Ad
€0

Y% E'66

© %006

%0 L6

%0°Z6

%0O'E6

%06

%0°S6

%096

%0 LE

%0'86

%066

uoijoejsijes juawade|d

%0°'00T

49



FRESNO REGIONAL AGENDA ITEM: 18

MEETING DATE: November 8, 2017
WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

ACTION; INFORMATION

2125 Kern Streel, Sulte 208 « Fresno, CA 93721 « (659) 490-7100 « Fax (559) 490-7199 « www.workforce-conneciion.com

TO: Adult Council
FROM: Stephen DeWitt, Quality Systems Manager

SUBJECT: Employer Customer Satisfaction

INFORMATION:

This report provides data for the reporting period on employers’ satisfaction with the job seeker they
hired and the customer service the employer received from Workforce Connection staff.

Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB) staff continues to work with Service Providers
to improve the processes used to increase the satisfaction level with employers. These improvements
are based on data collected through satisfaction surveys, monitoring reviews, complaints and operations
meetings between provider and FRWDB staff.

This report will be presented at the Business and industry Committee meeting on February 7, 2018, as a
‘Recommend to Accept’ item.

ATTACHMENT:

Employer Customer Satisfaction Report

50



ATTACHMENT

zz/eT
gy

8r
8
8'v
8v

ST=LTAd

IT/ST
8y

8y
8
8t
81

€T/12
gy

g
8
v
3

[T-9T Ad

€z/os
87

8
v
3
8

51

SINVINVASYH -, 2Uljaoy ¥ H ay3 01 NGLLm.\mL a2y pup a01A43s Ipalb Yl LQ\M&.EB&B:
YIAOTdING INOYS SLNININOD

papuodsay siaAojdwig Jo # / paAanins 3q 03 191END B UILAIAA S19Aojduig £ anbiun 3]qissod
NYIIN TIVHING

EDM 1B 921nu9s Alljenb aA1s2ad noA piIg ¢

$SIUBLLLINIODL |BISASS JOAO JIAIDS 1UIISISUOD padusladxe noA aneH ¢

¢3uye1s 1o 221n0s poos e Si (D) UOIID2UUCD 32I0BOM HUIl NoA op ‘suciyisod siendoidde 104 -7
é(Alpwiy am a1am) spaau JnoA 03 am aJam aalsuodsal moH T

STHNSYIIN SNOLLY 13 HIAO1dINT

Hoday Japenp () 1no4 Suijjoy

AJAYNS SNOILVTIY 43AOTdIAIT



AGENDA ITEM: 17

FRESNO REGIONAL

MEETING DATE: November 8, 2017

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

ACTION: INFORMATION

2126 Kern Street, Suite 208 « Fresno, CA 93721 « (559) 490-7100 » Fax (559) 490-7189 « www.workforee-connection.com

TO: Adult Council

FROM: Tim Giles, Deputy Director of Information Systems

SUBJECT: Fourth Quarter Adult and Dislocated Worker Demographics Report for Program Year
2016-2017

INFORMATION:

Per the Adult Council’s direction, Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB) staff provides
cumulative quarterly reports of various demographics for the FRWDB’s Adult and Dislocated Worker
enroliments. Attached is the demographics report for the Fourth Quarter of Program Year 2016-2017.

ATTACHMENTS:

ATTACHMENT |: Adult Demographics Fourth Quarter, Program Year 2016-2017
ATTACHMENT lI: Dislocated Worker Demographics Fourth Quarter, Program Year 2016-2017

52



Y

Worktorea™ Adult Demographics
S — Fourth Quarter, Program Year 2016-2017

ATTACHMENT |

B

Adult Enrollments
Total - 973

Female
508 (52.2%)

e Adult Ages
- Total - 973

Prepared by FRWDB Information Systems Page 1 of4

07JUL17

53



[

V! Adult Demographics
Devslopnmm Ruard Fourth Quarter, Program Year 2016-2017

Adult Ethnicity
Total - 973

American Indian
12 (1.2%)
No Response
32 (3.3%)

Hispanicllatindr___ﬂ fiea
460 (47.3%) - Caucasian
| 238 (24.5%)

¥
|
1

Black/African

Hawaiian/Other
Pacific Islander

Adult Barriers
Total - 973

Prepared by FRWDB Information Systems Page 2 of 4

07JUL17

54



o
Fresno Regional
Worktorss Adult Demographics
Development Board

i, il Fourth Quarter, Program Year 2016-2017

Adult Other Stats
Total - 973

100%
80%
60% -
40%
20%

0% +

TANF - Temporary Assistance for Needy Families

GA - General Assistance, RCA - Refugee Cash Assistance, SSI - Supplemental Security Income
Ul - Unemployment Insurance

Adult Education
Student, HS or Less Total - 973
2(0.2%) Student, Attending
Alternative School

Post HS
1(0.1%) 19 (2.0%)

0S, HS Grad, N
Employ Difficulty
18 (1.8%)

0§, HS Dropout
40 (4.1%)

0S, HS Grad
w/Employ Difficulty
893 (91.8%)

0S - Out of School, HS - High School

Prepared by FRWDB Information Systems Page 3 of 4

07JUL17

55



4

PPLL 70 s Adult Demographics
_Development Board Fourth Quarter, Program Year 2016-2017

Adult High Grade Completed
Total - 973 9th Grade
Elementary / 2(0.2%)
1(0.1)% \’_____________.__—-lﬂth Grade
Two___——

; 8 (0.8%)
\llth Grade

More Than

Years of College . ! 30(3.1%)
137 (14.1%) A i
Two Years of ___—’-*""" f
College [
141 (14.5%) 12th Grade,
471 (48.4%)
Some College,
183 (18.8%)
Prepared by FRWDB Information Systems Page 4 of 4 07JUL17

56



ATTACHMENT Il

ﬂ
F Dislocated Worker
TP e Demographics
_Development Board Fourth Quarter, Program Year 2016-2017

DW Enrollments
Total - 569

Female
221 (38.8%)

5 (0.9%) DW Ages
Total - 569

19-21

13(2.3% 10 (1.8)%

55-61
86 (15.1%)

Prepared by FRWDB Information Systems Page 1 of 4 07JUL17

57



V!
F Dislocated Worker

Worklores : Demographics
_Development Board Fourth Quarter, Program Year 2016-2017

DW Ethnicity
Total - 569

Asian

29 (5.1%)

Black/African
o / American
=T 55 (9.6%)
\“‘———-__HawaiianIOther

Pacific Islander
2 (0.4%)

American Indian
5 (0.9%)

No Response
6(1.1%)

| Caucasian
'Hispanic/Latino 124 (21.8%)
| 348 (61.1%) \

|
|

DW Barriers
Total - 569

Prepared by FRWDB Information Systems Page 2 of 4 07JUL17

58



.

Dislocated Worker
Fresno Regional
Worlchoegie Demographics
Development‘Bourd

Fourth Quarter, Program Year 2016-2017

DW Other Stats
Total - 569

100% -
80%
60%
40%
20%

0%

TANF - Temporary Assistance for Needy Families

GA - General Assistance, RCA - Refugee Cash Assistance, SSI - Supplemental Security Income
Ul - Unemployment Insurance

DW Education
. TOtaI - 569 Student, HS or Less
Alternative School 1(0.2%)

1(0.2%) Student, Attending

08, HS Grad, No Post HS

Employ Difficulty 9(1.6%)
7 (1.2%) 0S, HS Dropout

42 (7.4%)

0S, HS Grad
w/Employ Difficulty
509 (89.4%)

OS - Out of School, HS - High School

Prepared by FRWDB Informalion Systems Page 3of 4

07JuUL17

59



Vol
F Dislocated Worker

VTR 70 i Demographics
_Development Board Fourth Quarter, Program Year 2016-2017

DW High Grade Completed

Middle School
1 (0.2%) Total - 569 9th Gtade
Elementar
3(0.5)% g / 10th Grade
) 7 (1.2%)
More Than Two__———— ,; ; \llth Grade
Years of College .‘!," " 4 21 (3.7%)
- 82 (14.4%) 4 f 5
Two Yearsof _— | /
College ]
0,
BZ RSN ' 12th Grade
262 (46.1%)
Some College
95 (16.7%)
Prepared by FRWDB Information Systems Page 4 of 4

07JUL17

60



AGENDA ITEM: 18

FRESNO REGIONAL

MEETING DATE: November 8, 2017

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

ACTION: INFORMATION

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 « Fresno, CA 93721 » (558) 490-7100 » Fax (559) 490-7199 » www.workforce-connection.com

TO: Adult Council

FROM: Tim Giles, Deputy Director of Information Systems

SUBJECT: First Quarter Adult and Dislocated Worker Demographics Report for Program Year
2017-2018

INFORMATION:

Per the Adult Council's direction, Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board (FRWDB) staff provides
cumulative quarterly reports of various demographics for the FRWDB's Adult and Dislocated Worker
enrollments. Attached is the demographics report for the First Quarter of Program Year 2017-2018.

ATTACHMENTS:

ATTACHMENT §; Adult Demographics First Quarter, Program Year 2017-2018
ATTACHMENT il: Dislocated Worker Demographics First Quarter, Program Year 2017-2018

B1



ATTACHMENT I

B4

WorlFaegonal Adult Demographics
e iy First Quarter, Program Year 2017-2018

Adult Enrollments
Total - 705

Female
369 (52.3%)

6
ol Adult Ages
Total - 705

62-64
9 (1.3%)

55.61
54 (7.7%)

Prepared by FRWDB Information Systems Page 1 of 4 110CT17

62



J

Woktoraa Adult Demographics
SR i et First Quarter, Program Year 2017-2018

Adult Ethnicity
Total - 705

American Indian
7 (1.0%)
No Response
16 (2.3%)

Asian,
90 (12.8%)

‘Hispanic/Latino = s
| 331(46.9%)

| 170(24.1%) 1(0.1%)

|
|

Black/African
\ American
90 (12.8%)

i ~——_Hawaiian/Other
Caucasian Pacific Islander

Adult Barriers
Total - 705

Prepared by FRWDB Information Systems Page 2 of 4

110CT17

63



o
"

" Fresno Regional

Workforce Adult Demographics
Developmeg_rf?urd

Rrnastar, oy First Quarter, Program Year 2017-2018

Adult Other Stats
Total - 705

100%
80%

40% -
20%
0%

]
60%

TANF - Temporary Assistance for Needy Families

GA - General Assistance, RCA - Refugee Cash Assistance, SSI - Supplemental Security Income
Ul - Unemployment Insurance

Adult Education
Total -705

Student, HS or Less
1(0.1%)

Student, Attending
Alternative School Post HS
1(0.1%)

21 (3.0%)
0S, HS Grad, No

Employ Difficulty

0S5, HS Dropout
38 (5.4%)

29 (4.1%)

Series1, 0S, HS Grad
w/Employ Difficulty,
615, 87.3%

ol

0OS - Out of School, HS - High School

Prepared by FRWDB Information Systems Page 3of 4

110CT17

64



3

Workforea Adult Demographics
Devslapenmnt Bousd First Quarter, Program Year 2017-2018

Adult High Grade Completed
Total - 705

9th Grade
1(0.1%)

More Than Two
Years of College
112 (15.9%)

10th Grade
5 (0.7%)

——  11th Grade

22 (3.1%)

Two Years of

College _\

98 (13.9%) © | 12thGrade
|| 346(49.1%)
\ v { F_d'
Some College ~
121(17.2%) .
Prepared by FRWDB Information Systems Page 4 of 4

110CTI7

65



py.

F
Workforce
Development Board

St e e e i ek

DW
Demographics
First Quarter, Program Year 2017-2018

ATTACHMENT Il

DW Enrollments
Total - 398

Female
167 (42.0%)

55-61

8(2.0%)

60 (15.1%)

2(0.5%) DW Ages

Total - 398 14-18

1(0.3%)

8 (2.0%)

Prepared by FRWDB Information Systems

Page 1 0f4

110CT17

66




’y DW

TR i Demographics
Development Board First Quarter, Program Year 2017-2018

DW Ethnicity
Total - 398

Asian

American Indian
21 (5.2%)

6(1.5%)

No Response
3(0.8%)

Black/African
/ American
/ R 39 (9.8%)
D,

T Hawaiian/Other

i/ \ Pacific Islander

. ~ Caucasian 1(0.3%)
\Hispanic/Latino 88 (22.1%)
| 240(60.3%)

DW Barriers
Total - 398

Prepared by FRWDB Information Systems Page 2 of 4 110CT17

67



4

DW
Fresno Regional
Workforce Demographics
Development Board

First Quarter, Program Year 2017-2018

DW Other Stats
Total - 398

100%
80%
60%
40%
20%

0% -

TANF - Temporary Assistance for Needy Faniilies

GA - General Assistance, RCA - Refugee Cash Assistance, SSI - Supplemental Security Income
Ul - Unemployment Insurance

DW Education
Total - 398
Student, HS or Less
2(0.5%)
0§, HS Grad, No .
Employ Difficulty Student, Attending
13 (3.3%) Post HS
8 (2.0%)
0S, HS Dropout
28 (7.0%)

0S, HS Grad
w/Employ Difficulty
347 (87.2%)

OS - Out of School, HS - High School

Prepared by FRWDB Information Systems Page 3of 4

110CT17

68



@
"‘
Fresno Regional

Workforce
Development Board

gt e et 1 e B

First Quarte

DW
Demographics

r, Program Year 2017-2018

MoreThanTwo__——
Years of College
56 (14.1%)

Two Yearsof _——
College
60 (15.1%)

Some College
59 (14.8%)

DW High Grade Completed

12th Grade
192 (48.2%)

! / P 11thGrade

Prepared by FRWOB Information Systems

Page 4 of 4

Total - 398 9th Grade
8(2.0%)
10th Grade
7 7 (1.8%)

14 (3.5%)

110CTI7

69



AGENDA ITEM: 19

FRESNO REGIONAL

MEETING DATE: November 8, 2017

WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

ACTION: INFORMATION

2125 Kern Street, Suite 208 » Fresno, CA 93721 » (659) 490-7100 » Fax (559) 480-71989 « www.workforce-connection.com

TO: Adutt Council

FROM: Tim Giles, Deputy Director of Information Systems

SUBJECT: One-Stop Report Package

INFORMATION:

The Adult Council requested that Fresno Regional Workforce Development Board staff provide
One-Stop Reports each quarter.

ATTACHMENTS:

ATTACHMENT I: Monthly New Customer Trend First Quarter, Program Year 2017-2018
ATTACHMENT H: Monthly Repeat Customer Trend, First Quarter, Program Year 2017-2018
ATTACHMENT Ili; Partner Referral Report Fourth Quarter, Program Year 2016-2017
ATTACHMENT [V: Partner Referral Report First Quarter, Program Year 2017-2018



ATTACHMENT I

2102/%/0L Hels gamy4 Aq paiedaig

Zl0z/6  Ll0Z/8  LLOZ/L  LWOZT/9  LLOZ/S  LLOZ/P  LLOZ/E  LWOZ/Z  LLOZ/L 9L0Z/ZL 9LOZ/LL 9LOZ/OL 9LOZ/6

—0
— 002
3
B
o
)
w
— 00%
€8S
— 009
Moday puai] sjual) maN Aluoly “uoipauuoy
uoi3oaUU0D 22J0p}I0AA [EUOIBRY Ousal MOPIOM
G0 TEu0iSay Ousang

9

1l



ATTACHNMENT Il

L10Z/%/01

Loz /6

FAL AR

PAL A

LL02/9

L02/8  LW0Z/¥  LLOZ/E  LWOZ/Z  LLOZ/L  9LOZ/ZL 9LOZ/ LI

9L0Z / 0}’

4e1s gamy4 Aq paledald

9102 /6

062¢

puail sjuai|p yeaday Ajyjuopy
UoI}oauu0) a2I0pI0AA [euolbay ousal

lele

aole

—0

— 008

— 0001
o
g
Q
5
=

—o00sk  ©

— 0002

— 0052

O 0TS ) [ s QOf 3054 iy [0 s proid

uolIRUUO)
CRILTV TTT TN

M [EuoISay OusaL]

9

12



ATTACHMENT Il

Fresno Regional Workforce Connection

Partner Referral
Report period from 04/01/2017 to 06/30/17

AARP REFERRALS (GS!
éAARP REFERRALS (SRT)

'EDD REFERRALS (css')"" o
EDD REFERRALS/(SRT)
fFAS REFERRALS (CSS)

SRT APPOINTMENT

'WHCC REFERRALS (CSS)
WHCC. REFFERRALS (SRT) 4
;_WIOA REFERRALS (SRT) 251f
_?WORKSHOP REFERRALS (CSS)E'?'*- :
‘WORKSHOP REFERRALS (SRT)
Total

AARP - AARP Foundation

CAE - Clovis Adult Education

CSS - Customer Service Specialist

DOR - California Department of Rehabilitation

DSS - Fresno County Department of Social Services
EDD - California Employment Development Department
FAS - Fresno Adult School

FCC - Fresno City College

SRT - Self Reliance Team

WHCC - West Hills Community College

WICA - Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act

Prepared by FRWDB Information Services 1 18JULTT7

73




ATTACHMENT IV

Fresno Regional Workforce Connection

‘Partner Referral
Report period from 07/01/2017 to 09/30/17

~ Total
- Referral

AARP REFERRALS (CSS
CAE REFERRALS (CSS)
'DOR REFERRALS (CSS)
1 EFERRALS (SRT)
E_Dss REFERRALS (CSS)

3WHCC REFERRALS (CSS)
'WIOA REFERRALS (SRT)
;WORKSHOP REFE

WORKSHOP REFERRALS i 101
Total : 1862

AARP - AARP Foundation

CAE - Clovis Adult Education

CSS - Customer Service Specialist

DOR - California Department of Rehabilitation

DSS - Fresno County Department of Social Services
EDD - California Employment Development Department
FAS - Fresno Adult School

FCC - Fresno City College

SRT - Self Reliance Team

WHCC - West Hills Community College

WIOA - Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act

Prepared by FRWDB Information Services 1 260CT17




